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Breakfast with Secretary
of State

Agenda

1. Versailles and NATO Summits ,
2. Lebanon Tab A

3. Falklands Tab B

25X1

Angola Tab E

25X1
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14 June 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

FROM : SA/DCI/IA

SUBJECT : Agenda for Breakfast Meeting with Secretary Haig
on Tuesday, 15 June

1. The following items are on your agenda for tomorrow morning's
meeting.

--  Versailles and NATO Summits. Secretary Haig will be prepared
to offer you his views on the events in Europe of the last ten

days.
-- Lebanon. You may wish to follow up today's NSPG deliberations
with further discussion of the Lebanese situation. | | 25X1
and the DDI Task Force will ensure that you have the 25X1

latest information with your morning material.

-- Falklands. With the British offensive against Stanley underway,
you may wish to review briefly the situation in the South Atlantic.
The Falklands Task Force will provide you with an updated set of
talking points with your morning material.

25X1
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-- Angola. With efforts to arrive at a negotiated settlement of the
Namibia problem looming on the horizon, we understand that Secretary
Haig will ask for additional intel support and will brief you on the

current status of the negotiations. | - 25X1
25X1
| | The DDI, meanwhile, has provigea a 25X

short summary of the current negotiations.
25X1

2. Please let me know if there are any additional materials that would
be useful for your discussions tomorrow.

25X1
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